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BIG LA& MIGRATORY BIRD REFUGE 
IN ARXANSAS BEING IMPROVED 

The recent improvement of the enlarged Big Lake Migratary Bird Refuge in 

Arkansas will considerably aid the migratory bird conservation program along the 

Mississippi River, says the U. S. Biological Survey, Big D&e Rcfugo was origin- 

ally set aside by Executive order of August 2, 1915. Latsr w-dors onlargod the 

refuge until the area reached its prosent size of 9,379 acres* 

A section of the Little River and sifuntbd in Mississippi County, Ark., 

the refuge lies a few milee west of the Mississippi River and is an Important 

junction of migratory bird routes. Administered by the Biological Survey, Big 

Lake Refuge is frequented by spring and fall migrations of watorfowl that greatly 

need protection at this point. 

Two epocios of ducks, the hooded merganser and tho wood duck, nest on the 

refuge. During the migratory season last year as many as 20,000 migratory water- 

fowl were estimated to be on the refuge at one time, including mallards, pintails, 

ring-necked ducks, black ducks, wood ducks, shovellers, green- and blue-winged 

teal. Geese also feed on the refuge, and blue herons, American egrets, cormorants, 

white pelicans, and wood ibises are found, thoro in considerable numbore. Many 

upLand birds such as mourning doves, quail, end other smaller-species also nest 

on tho refuge. 

At one timo Big I&Q was a larger apon lako, but the construction of levees 

and ditches had reduced the water supply, ofton causing the lake to dry up corn-- 

pletoly in 6ummor. 
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Under supemisias o$ lzhe Piologioal Q~rvey, reconstruction work in rooent 

years has sucoeeded in raising the water levels end storing enough water during 

flood times for year around usoc A WPA pr0jwt du8ign0d $0 the refuge ha8 done 

eonsidorablo improvement work in Ch9 conartru&iol) of dams, dikos, roada, and 

trails, and in landscaping and fcbaQ%ng. In addition to restoring the w&or sqply 

the Survey is carrylag on an iatsnsi~a &mting pcogra to rostoro duck food 

plants that formorly existed on the r6*gr tcaagt new aquatic food spocioe are 

bqing introduced. 

8eme fishing 

and waters adjacent 

and recreotionare permitted on the refuge. Oertain lands 

to the TefUge were rocantly closed to migratory-bird hunting, 

to insure complete sanctuary to the ay~lsf v~&qxf#Ul Win& this important link in 

the chain of refuges alow the MirrQiripgi Ilgvlw3! The closure was effected by 

a proclamation of President Roosevelt on Wwpoh 21, 1939. 


